DANE COUNTY
PLANNING. DEVELOPMENT

Room 116, City-County Building, Madison, Wisconsin 53703
Phone (608) 266-4266 Fax (608) 267-1540

TO: Zoning and Land Regulation Committee members

FROM: Roger Lane, Dane County Zoning Administrator

SUBJECT: Statutes regarding Planning Committee and Planning Commission
DATE: September 20, 2016

Wisc. Stats.
59.69 Planning and zoning authority.

(2) PLANNING AND ZONING AGENCY OR COMMISSION

(a)

1. Except as provided under subd. 2., the board may create a planning and zoning committee as a
county board agency or may create a planning and zoning commission consisting wholly or partially of
persons who are not members of the board, designated the county zoning agency. In lieu of creating a
committee or commission for this purpose, the board may designate a previously established committee
or commission as the county zoning agency, authorized to act in all matters pertaining to county planning
and zoning.

2. If the board in a county with a county executive authorizes the creation of a county planning and
zoning commission, designated the county zoning agency, the county executive shall appoint the
commission, subject to confirmation by the board.

3. If a county planning and zoning commission is created under subd. 2., the county executive may
appoint, for staggered 3-year terms, 2 alternate members of the commission, who are subject to
confirmation by the board. Annually, the county executive shall designate one of the alternate members
as first alternate and the other as 2nd alternate. The first alternate shall act, with full power, only when a
member of the commission refuses to vote because of a conflict of interest or when a member is absent.
The 2nd alternate shall act only when the first alternate refuses to vote because of a conflict of interest or
is absent, or if more than one member of the commission refuses to vote because of a conflict of interest
or is absent.

(b) From its members, the county zoning agency shall elect a chairperson whose term shall be for 2
years, and the county zoning agency may create and fill other offices.
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